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The Liberty and Frederick Turnpike Road Company Tollhouse
Mount Pleasant

Private

The Liberty and Frederick Turnpike Road Company Tollhouse is
historically significant to Frederick County as a building used
to collect tolls for one of the many turnpike companies so
prominent in the development of Frederick County during the
nineteenth century.

The company was incorporated for a period "not to exceed forty
years" on September 24, 1870. William McDaniel, who residence

was immediately adjacent to the tollhouse on the west according

to the Titus Atlas of 1873, was elected chairman of the stockholders
and is believed to have served as the toll keeper of the tollhouse.

By the turn of the century most turnpikes had dissolved and the
tollhouses were demolished or converted into private dwellings
such as this one.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Liberty and Frederick Turnpike Tollhouse is a small two story brick
flank gable house which faces south from the north side of Route 26 near
Mount Pleasant.

The principal facade is four bays wide on the first level. Two entrances
are located in the second and third bays on the first level. Occupying
the second bay is a replaced three horizontal light and paneled door.
Located in the third bay is a replaced four panel door.

Flanking the main entrances in the remaining bays are two original double
hung pegged 6/6 windows. Located directly above these windows on the
second level are original horizontal twin sliding four pane clerestory
windows located in the first and fourth bays. A replaced one story shed
roofed two bay wide frame porch supported by square posts covers the
entrances on the front elevation of the building.

The east and west gable ends of the building are identical with only one
original pegged double hung 6/6 window located in the southeast and
southwest first level of the elevation.

A two story frame addition covered with aluminum siding extends across the
entire rear of the building three bays wide with horizontal 1/1 windows
and four pane and horizontal panel door located in the second bay as a
rear entrance.

The entire building is constructed on a low random stone foundation. The
main block is laid in common bond. The house is covered by a standing seam
tin roof with boxed cornice bordered by a small bead with returns inset
into the gable ends. An original interior single brick chimney rises from
the east gable end of the house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



A SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—_PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEQLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MuUsIC __THEATER
¥.1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —_PHILOSOPHY X_TRANSPORTATION
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Liberty and Frederick Turnpike Road Company Tollhouse is historically
significant to Frederick County as a building used to collect tolls for
one of the many turnpike companies so prominent in the development of
Frederick County during the nineteenth century.

According to the Frederick County Corporation Records 1868-1883:

"the object and purpose of this Corporation is to repair and keep
in repair the turnpike from Libertytown in Frederick County to
its intersection with Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike Road at

or near the Monocacy Bridge as built by the Liberty and Frederick
Turnpike Road Company...which road does not exceed nine miles and
is located entirely within the 1limits of Frederick County."1

The company was incorporated for a period "not to exceed forty years" on
September 24, 1870. William McDaniel, whose residence was immediately
adjacent to the tollhouse on the west according to the Titus Atlas of 1873,
was elected chairman of the stockholders and is believed to have served as
the toll keeper of the tollhouse.

By the turn of the century most turnpikes had dissolved and the tollhouses
were demolished or converted into private dwellings such as this one.

Lrvederick County Corporation Records 1868-1883, p. 115.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
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NAME / TITLE clh
Cherilyn E. Widell, Coordinator

ORGANIZATION DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preseryation 8-8-80
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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